
1 



2 



3 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

 

Proclamation: Domestic Violence Awareness Month 2021 

 

 

 

4 



 
 

Proclamation 

Domestic Violence Awareness Month 2021 
 

WHEREAS, the crime of domestic violence violates an individual’s privacy and dignity, 
security and humanity, due to systematic use of physical, emotional, sexual, psychological 
and economic control and/or abuse including abuse to children and the elderly; and  
 
WHEREAS, the problems of domestic violence are not confined to any group or groups of 
people, but cut across all economic, racial and societal barriers, and are supported by societal 
indifferences; and 
 
WHEREAS, the impact of domestic violence is wide ranging, directly effecting individuals 
and society as a whole, here in this community Guadalupe Valley Family Violence Shelter 
answered 903 crisis calls and had 2255 shelter days from September 2020 to August 
2021 and 
 
WHEREAS, women are not only targets; men, young children and the elderly also are 
victims, and sadly, emotional scars are often permanent, and domestic violence costs United 
States’ companies at least $3.5 billion in lost work time, increased health care costs, higher 
turnover, and lower productivity; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is battered women themselves who have been in the forefront of efforts to 
bring peace and equality to the home.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Joe Baker, Mayor, of the City of Kenedy, Texas, do hereby proclaim the 
month of October as “Domestic Violence Awareness Month” and call all citizens, community 
agencies, religious organizations, medical facilities and businesses to increase their 
participation in our effort to prevent domestic violence, thereby strengthening the 
communities in which we live. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my signature and the seal of the City of Kenedy, 
this 12th day of October 2021. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Joe Baker, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Ruby Beaven, City Secretary  

5 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 

 

Presentation of Appreciation Awards to Randy Garza for twenty-two (22) years of service to the 

City of Kenedy as a Mayor and a Councilman, Ken Reilly for fifteen (15) years of service to the 

City of Kenedy as a Councilman, and Brandon Briones for ten (10) years of service to the City of 

Kenedy as a Councilman. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Mayor Joe Baker 

 

Item intentionally left blank. 

 

6 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 

 

Departmental Reports. 

- Public Works Report 

- Police Chief Report 

- Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

- Streets & Parks Reports 

- City Secretary Report 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

 

7 



 

 

Public Works Report 

8 



 

1 
 

 

 

Public Works Activities for September 2021 

 
Summary of task below are in conjunction with routine task performed by field staff in providing water & wastewater 
treatment.  

 
Management Activities:  

• Ruby and Amy had meeting with my department concerning HR and city policies 

• Work on annual evaluations  

• Meeting with Crew on how to properly fill out service orders, leak repair summary and projects sheets. 
Maintenance sheets for vehicles and equipment 

• Work on report for Ashland sewer surcharges  

• Sign and send out letters for BPAT devices  
TCEQ: 

• No TCEQ information for the month of September 
  

Projects: 

• Water wells 17 & 18: continue to monitor progress 

• Pre-Con Meeting 792 and Loma Alta projects 

• HWY 792 bridge: relocate water line (replacing bridge)  

• Pre bid meeting for Kenedy Apartments: water line extension:  

• Bid opening for Kenedy Apartment water line extension (low bidder – Tiera Lease)  

• Loma Alto: Water line upgrade:   

• Replacement of manholes in Robinhood area: Complete (6 total replaced) 

• Generators: construction has started, electrical conduit and concrete pads 
 

Notes:  
Worked on Public Works building to make more secure (lights, fence and got quotes for cameras) changed keys on doors 

and gates. 

Had 2 possible break-ins: 2 weed trimmers stolen form back of pw # 18 
 
 

Training Activities  
INFORMATIONAL MORNING MEETINGS ABOUT WHAT WE DO AND WHY WE DO IT  
 

• Safety meeting (Personal Policy) PPE video 

• Jerry Higgins, Hector Salinas, Austin Bryan, Chris Cortez, Cody Bryan and Andrew Gilley attend monthly TWUA 

meeting (Runge) (Pollacks restaurant) Jerry Higgins also attended TWUA Annual School is Corpus Christi (Wastewater 

Treatment) class 20 hours  

• Andrew Gilley passed his water exam and now has a class “D” Water Operators License  

• 10-01-2021: Cody Bryan passed his Water exam and now has a class “C” Water Treatment Operators License 

 
See attached Pages 1 – 7 for monthly reports 
 
      2.    Water MOR (Hector Salinas) 

3. Water Loss Report (Jerry Higgins) 
4. Water Stage Restrictions: Recommend stay in stage II (Jerry Higgins) 
5. Field Operations Report (work order report) (Jerry Higgins) 
6. Wastewater Reports (Mark Garcia) 
7. SSO’s (Mark Garcia) 
8. Water to distribution verses Wastewater effluent (Jerry Higgins) 

 
Jerry Higgins / Public Works Director 

9 



1 1,713,000 1,415,328 1,415,328 27
2 1,737,000 1,323,617 1,323,617 26
3 1,780,000 1,361,128 1,361,128 25
4 1,758,000 1,221,806 1,221,806 26
5 1,590,000 1,304,772 1,304,772 26
6 1,717,000 1,387,006 1,387,006 27
7 1,705,000 1,286,417 1,286,417 26
8 1,891,000 1,490,228 1,490,228 29
9 1,817,000 1,461,844 1,461,844 28

10 1,770,000 1,269,767 1,269,767 29
11 1,831,000 1,619,222 1,619,222 33
12 1,777,000 1,313,456 1,313,456 24
13 1,791,000 1,221,389 1,221,389 23
14 1,920,000 1,544,711 1,544,711 30
15 1,819,000 1,357,094 1,357,094 27
16 1,832,000 1,418,739 1,418,739 29
17 1,766,000 1,378,872 1,378,872 28
18 1,759,000 1,429,294 1,429,294 27
19 1,815,000 1,325,511 1,325,511 27
20 2,019,000 1,543,578 1,543,578 32
21 1,844,000 1,461,550 1,461,550 28
22 1,694,000 1,470,233 1,470,233 25
23 1,942,000 1,476,450 1,476,450 29
24 1,978,000 1,498,189 1,498,189 30
25 2,017,000 1,474,156 1,474,156 30
26 1,717,000 1,401,617 1,401,617 25
27 1,894,000 1,543,550 1,543,550 29
28 1,935,000 1,512,450 1,512,450 30
29 1,916,000 1,412,450 1,412,450 28
30 1,777,000 1,432,194 1,432,194 27
31

Total 54,521,000 42,356,618 42,356,618 830
Avg. 1,817,367 1,411,887 1,411,887 27.66667
Max. 2,019,000 1,619,222 1,619,222 33
Min. 1,590,000 1,221,389 1,221,389 23

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

MONTHLY REPORT
WATER WORKS OPERATION FOR
GROUND WATER SUPPLIES
(1) NAME OF SYSTEM - CITY OF KENEDY                                                                     COUNTY OF KARNES
(1a) WATER SYSTEM I.D. NO. - 1280002                                                                    MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2021       

Day          

of       

Week (2) Direct from   Wells 

to Plant

(3) From Ground Storage to 

Distribution System
(4) Purchased 

from Others

(5) Total Pumpage to 

Distribution

Pumpage to Distribution System (6)  

Disinfection  

LBS>/DAY

(7) Corrosion 

Control

General Remarks (15) - 

Submitted By (16)   ____________________  Certificate No. and Class (17)            WG0015819          Class C - Ground Water

Report prepared by Hector Salinas & Austin Bryan on 10-01-2021                                                                      Page 2

(8)             

Taste/ Odor 

Control

(9)       

Fluoride 

Residuals

No. Of Active Services (10) -     1,614       Meters                                     Chemical Analysis (11)       1-01-2020
                                                        3,133  Connections
Dates and Results of Bacteriological Analysis (12) - September 7, 2021 / 7 Samples submitted - All O.K.

Reservoirs of Tanks Checked - JULY 12, 2021                                            Dead Ends Flushed (14) -     23

10 



PWS TX1280002

WATER LOSS REPORT (BASED ON BILLING CYCLE - August  - September 2021

LEAKS Gallons

WATER PRODUCED FROM WELLS: 41,409,009 1 11,998             

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR AT METERS THROUGH BILLING: 34,032,998 2 4,252               

3 13,287             

WATER UNACCOUNTED FOR  THROUGH READINGS AND BILLINGS: 7,376,011 4 8,858               

5 3,638               

Un-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED) 6 2,777               

      FIRE DEPARTMEN USE: 1,500 7 1,965               

      SEWER DEPARTMENT USE: 3,500 8 453                   

UNBILLED CONSUMPTION: 0 9 839,724           

TOTAL UN-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED): 5,000 10 151,009           

11

METERED (COMMERCIAL / OTHER) 12

      BULK WATER: 0 13

      CONTRACTOR: 41,200 14

      FLUSHED LINES: 29,510 15

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR IN STORAGE AND LINES: 3,465,248 16

WATER LEAKS 17

NUMBER OF WATER LEAKS: 10 18

WATER LEAK WATER LOSS ESTIMATES: 1,037,961 19

20

TOTAL OF WATER ACCOUNTED FOR: 38,611,917 21

WATER LOSS: 2,797,092 22

WATER LOSS PERCENT: 6.75% TOTAL 1,037,961       

page 3

11 



STAGE WATER RESTRICTION REPORT

MONTH

Sep-21

1 1,415,328 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

2 1,323,617 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

3 1,361,128 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

4 1,221,806 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

5 1,304,772 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

6 1,387,006 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

7 1,286,417 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

8 1,490,228 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

9 1,461,844 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

10 1,269,767 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

11 1,619,222 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

12 1,313,456 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

13 1,221,389 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

14 1,544,711 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

15 1,357,094 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

16 1,418,739 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

17 1,378,872 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

18 1,429,294 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

19 1,325,511 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

20 1,543,578 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

21 1,461,550 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

22 1,470,233 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

23 1,476,450 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

24 1,498,189 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

25 1,474,156 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

26 1,401,617 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

27 1,543,550 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

28 1,512,450 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

29 1,412,450 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

30 1,432,194 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

31 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

42,356,618

1411887.267 page 4

Stage I 65% Stage II 75 % Stage III 85% Stage IV 90%
Total Water to Distribution Total Ro Production 

per day 1704 gpm

12 



OCT. NOV. DEC. JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUN. JUL. AUG. SEP. ANNUAL

2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 TOTALS

WATER REPORT

Accumulated Water WOs 447 503 404 1473 468 651 463 615 421 376 220 350 6391

READ METER 187 372 285 375 316 438 331 225 149 136 14 122 2,950

REREADS 146 137 125 152 132 692

PROFILES 33 25 15 12 0 2 4 2 4 2 2 4 105

REPLACE MTR / ACCURATE 53 64 30 965 107 139 25 50 25 10 17 6 1,491

TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

METER TURN ON / OFF 149 31 18 55 10 32 49 139 48 37 9 38 615

TAPS / NEW SERVICE 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 2 1 8

CSI / BPAT'S 8 3 1 1 2 3 4 6 4 5 3 4 44

MISC WORK 15 7 55 65 33 37 49 46 52 61 21 43 484

TOTAL WATER CALLS 447 503 404 1473 468 651 463 615 421 376 220 350 6,391

Accumulated Taps 2 3 3 3 3 3 4 5 5 5 7 8 8

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Accumulated MAINT WOs 247 334 283 312 159 206 227 243 238 239 194 236 2918

CHECK WATER PLANTS 31 30 31 31 28 31 30 31 30 31 31 31 366  

TAKE FIELD RESIDUAL 31 30 31 31 28 31 30 31 30 31 31 31 366

CHECK FOR LOW PRESSURE 6 1 12 3 4 13 3 4 2 4 9 6 67

FLUSH LINES 23 24 24 24 33 36 42 39 38 26 24 36 369

SAMPLES 60 60 60 60 30 45 55 61 65 68 72 70 706

BOIL WATER NOTICES 1 1 2 1 4 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 17

SEWER MAINTENANCE CHECKS 71 116 109 125 30 38 36 34 37 46 18 36 696

MISC. WORK 24 72 14 37 2 12 29 41 36 31 7 26 331

TOTAL MAINT CALLS 247 334 283 312 159 206 227 243 238 239 194 236 2,918

Accumulated Boil Water Notices 1 2 4 5 9 9 11 13 13 15 17 17 17

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 

OTHER MAINTENANCE REPORTS

Accumulated Other Maint. WOs 257 256 210 317 196 225 209 189 131 137 66 89 2,282

LINE LOCATES 1 6 5 4 6 5 8 9 4 2 9 12 71

REPLACE METER BOX 22 12 5 40 4 11 4 6 4 2 3 2 115

Replace Meter lid 24 13 5 50 5 12 6 12 6 2 3 4 142

Check For Leaks 36 11 19 21 15 14 12 16 11 26 3 19 203

LEAKS REPAIRED / Service Lines 17 6 9 10 5 3 6 5 6 8 6 3 84

Leaks Repaired / Mains 14 10 10 5 13 17 13 8 10 12 5 7 124

Sewer Main Backups 4 12 9 6 7 8 4 6 5 12 6 3 82

Sewer Line Leaks Repaired 2 1 2 2 1 4 2 3 2 1 2 0 22

Call Outs 26 26 3 12 16 7 6 5 6 8 5 4 124

Vehicle / Equipment Maintenance 8 16 1 2 12 5 2 3 2 2 1 4 58

MISC WORK 103 143 142 165 112 139 146 116 75 62 23 31 1,257

Total Other Maint.  Wos 257 256 210 317 196 225 209 189 131 137 66 89 2282

LEAKS FYTD  FYTD 31 47 35 34 33 38 39 32 29 36 31 21 308

TOTAL All WORK ORDERS 951 1,093 897 2,102 823 1,082 899 1,047 790 752 480 675 11,591

FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT FYI 2020 - 2021

Page 5

13 



D.O. pH TEMP.° Cl2/PRE Cl2/EFF Cl2/MAN AMM. D.O. pH TEMP.° SVI-5 SVI-30 pH D.O.

1 0.961 1.80 0.02 0.3 0.0 RTR

2 0.944 2.10 0.02 0.5 0.07 0.0 CC

3 0.970 2.00 0.04 0.6 0.07 0.0 CC

4 0.905 2.20 0.05 0.3 0.07 0.0 CC

5 0.960 2.00 0.04 0.5 0.07 0.0 CC

6 0.973 1.90 0.03 1.2 0.07 0.0 CC

7 0.964 6.75 6.23 29.9 2.20 0.02 1.2 0.08 1.15 6.40 31.0 920 670 0.0 CC 7.29 0.30

8 1.033 6.61 6.30 30.0 1.60 0.02 0.8 0.08 0.84 6.54 29.3 900 610 0.0 RTR

9 1.051 1.80 0.04 1.1 0.0 RTR

10 1.016 1.80 0.04 0.2 0.0 RTR

11 0.939 2.60 0.04 0.5 0.08 0.0 RTR

12 1.083 2.10 0.03 0.3 0.08 0.0 RTR

13 1.069 6.98 6.21 27.4 1.90 0.05 0.4 0.08 2.77 6.48 27.9 950 700 0.0 RTR 7.32 0.25

14 1.067 6.91 6.25 27.9 2.00 0.03 0.4 0.08 2.25 6.44 28.0 940 690 0.0 CC

15 1.015 2.10 0.04 0.8 0.08 0.0 CC

16 1.065 2.20 0.05 1.2 0.07 0.0 RTR

17 1.008 2.10 0.03 0.8 0.07 0.0 CC

18 0.996 2.00 0.04 0.8 0.08 0.0 CC

19 0.971 2.20 0.02 0.8 0.07 0.0 CC

20 0.958 6.85 6.20 28.0 2.00 0.03 0.6 0.07 1.75 6.41 28.2 940 710 0.0 CC 7.34 0.29

21 1.019 6.71 6.25 28.5 1.90 0.04 0.8 0.07 1.69 6.39 28.8 950 720 0.0 CC

22 1.037 3.40 0.05 0.4 0.0 RTR

23 0.999 2.10 0.05 0.7 0.0 RTR

24 0.991 2.40 0.07 0.8 0.0 RTR

25 0.978 2.00 0.06 1.2 0.08 0.0 RTR

26 1.081 2.10 0.04 0.4 0.08 0.0 CC

27 1.047 1.40 0.02 0.2 0.0 MG

28 1.104 6.68 6.22 28.7 1.90 0.03 0.4 0.08 1.81 6.44 28.9 950 730 0.0 CC 7.36 0.27

29 1.069 6.61 6.25 28.4 2.10 0.04 0.5 0.08 1.94 6.48 28.6 940 740 0.9 CC

30 1.109 2.00 0.02 0.4 0.08 0.1 CC

31

TOTAL 30.382 1.0

AVERAGE 1.013 6.76 6.24 28.6 2.06 0.04 0.6 0.08 1.78 6.45 28.8 936 696 0.0 7.33 0.28

MINUMUM 0.905 6.61 6.20 27.4 1.40 0.02 0.2 0.07 0.84 6.39 27.9 900 610 0.0 7.29 0.25

MAXIMUM 1.109 6.98 6.30 30 3.40 0.07 1.2 0.08 2.77 6.54 31.0 950 740 0.9 7.36 0.30
PAGE 6

CITY OF KENEDY W.W.T.P. DAILY SAMPLES
MONTH/YEAR: September 2021

DAY
DAILY FLOW             

(MGD)

EFFLUENT AERATION BASIN
RAIN IN 

INCHES
INITIALS

INFLUENT

14 



 

TCEQ-20756 (06-27-16)        Page 1 
 Note: A copy of this form should be sent to your TCEQ Regional Office no later than the 20th day of the following month and the original to the TCEQ Compliance Monitoring Team 
(MC224), Enforcement Division, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087  
*If the accidental spill or discharge occurs at a Subscriber system (collection system only), use the RN associated to the collection system. If you are uncertain of your RN, you may 
call the TCEQ Regional Office for assistance.  

Accidental Discharge or Spill Monthly Summary Form 

*See back of form for guidance for completion* 

General Information: 

Permittee: ☒ Subscriber: ☐ 

Regulated Entity Name: City of Kenedy WWTP 

Regulated Entity No: 102097839 

Permit No: WQ0010746001 

EPA ID No: TX0027774 

TCEQ Region: Region 13 - San Antonio 

County: Karnes County

Start Date 

Start Time 

End Date  

End Time 

Volume 
(gallons) 

Location Cause Steps taken to 
reduce, eliminate, 
and prevent 
recurrence 

Description/Content Standard Method for Volume 
Calculation 

9/2/2021 9/2/2021 50 516 Dewitt Customer 
lateral line 
collapsed 
between 
cleanout 
and main 
line. 

Dug out 
lateral line 
and replaced 
the part of 
pipe that was 
collapsed.  

Cut out the part of the 
pipe that was broken and 
installed a new section of 
pipe so that the line will 
flow normally without 
any back ups.  

Visual Estimate 

        

        

Information Reported by (Name/Title) Mark Garcia / WWTP Superintendent 
Signature: _ 

Date Reported__9/20-2021_ 
    

                              

When reporting an accidental or unauthorized discharge or spill, it is important to include all information that is requested on the 
notification form. If you have questions about the form, do not hesitate to call your TCEQ Regional Office and ask to speak to a           7    

15 



TCEQ-20756 (06-27-16)        Page 2 

wastewater investigator. All information should comply with reporting requirements noted in Texas Water Code Section 26.039, 30 
Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Section 305.132, and, if applicable, 30 TAC Section 327.32. 

This form may be used in lieu of 24-hour notification to the Regional Office when the accidental or unauthorized discharge or spill 
meets the requirements in 30 TAC 305.132 and 30 TAC 327.32. You must fax or mail a completed, signed copy within 20 days of the 
following month to the Water Section Manager at your TCEQ Regional Office. The original, signed copy should be mailed to the address 
located at the bottom of the form.  

General Information 

Entity name - permitted name or owner name for subscriber systems. 

Permit Number – Your TCEQ WQ permit number (i.e., WQ0012345001). If you are a subscriber, use the RN to which the collection 
system is associated. If the RN is unknown, please call the TCEQ Regional Office for assistance.  

Noncompliance Summary 

Volume – volume must be estimated by the one of the four methods outlined in 30 TAC  

Location – include address or latitude and longitude coordinates 

Cause - grease, blockage, infiltration or inflow, equipment failure, power outage, other? 

Steps taken reduce, eliminate or prevent recurrence – List all steps taken to ensure no further reoccurrences 

Description/content – a description of the events that lead to the spill including the contents of the spill and actions taken to clean  

Standard Method – name the method you used to estimate the volume 

  

16 



Sep-21

     WELL PRODUCTION / TREATED EFFLUENT

WELLS SEWER PLANT MGD RAIN

DATE GALLONS PUMPED TREATED FLOW DIFFERENCE

1 1,415,328 0.961 1,415,327 0.0

2 1,323,617 0.944 1323616.056 0.0

3 1,361,128 0.970 1,361,127 0.0

4 1,221,806 0.905 1,221,805 0.0

5 1,304,772 0.960 1,304,771 0.0

6 1,387,006 0.973 1,387,005 0.0

7 1,286,417 0.964 1,286,416 0.0

8 1,490,228 1.033 1,490,227 0.0

9 1,461,844 1.051 1,461,843 0.0

10 1,269,767 1.016 1,269,766 0.0

11 1,619,222 0.939 1,619,221 0.0

12 1,313,456 1.083 1,313,455 0.0

13 1,221,389 1.069 1,221,388 0.0

14 1,544,711 1.067 1,544,710 0.0

15 1,357,094 1.015 1,357,093 0.0

16 1,418,739 1.065 1,418,738 0.0

17 1,378,872 1.008 1,378,871 0.0

18 1,429,294 0.996 1,429,293 0.0

19 1,325,511 0.971 1,325,510 0.0

20 1,543,578 0.958 1,543,577 0.0

21 1,461,550 1.019 1,461,549 0.0

22 1,470,233 1.037 1,470,232 0.0

23 1,476,450 0.999 1,476,449 0.0

24 1,498,189 0.991 1,498,188 0.0

25 1,474,156 0.978 1,474,155 0.0

26 1,401,617 1.081 1,401,616 0.0

27 1,543,550 1.047 1,543,549 0.0

28 1,512,450 1.104 1,512,449 0.0

29 1,412,450 1.069 1,412,449 0.9

30 1,432,194 1.109 1,432,193 0.1

31 0

TOTAL 42,356,618 30 41,032,972 1.00

8

17 



 

 

Police Chief Report 

18 



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

      

Kenedy Police Department 
                                                      119 S. Third Street 

                                               Kenedy, Texas 78119 

                      (830) 583-2225 / (830) 583-2984 

                                   

  

         

               From the Office of the Police Chief 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

October 7, 2021 

 
To: City Council  

 

Ref: September 2021 Monthly Report 

 

Animal Control: 

Our citations are up again this month.  

See numbers. 

 

Police: 

We changed one of our Sgt Slots to a Lt slot. Robert Elizondo will be the Lt and will be the supervisor of all the uniform 

officers and the number 2 in the department.  

 

We have received an update on our K-9. The dog has been identified and is now in training. His name is Robbie and is a 

black lab. The plan is for our handler to go to training the end of November once the dog is ready with deployment in 

mid-December 

 

We had aprx 150 hours of training last month. Chief Ashe and Sgt Davis attended training to become certified in Crime 

Free Hotel program. We hope to work with getting local hotels on the program in the coming months.  

 

Officer Mercado completed the 9/11 Memorial Climb in San Antonio.  

 

 

Rick Ashe 

Chief of Police 

chief@kenedypd.org 

 

19 



 
 
Animal Control – September 2021 totals 

 

 

Service Calls: 42 

 

Dog Pickup: 19 

 

Cat Pickup: 22   

 

Dead Animal Pickup: 15 

 

Cat Euthanized: 17 

 

Dog Euthanized: 9 

 

Owner Reclaim: 6 

 

Adoption: 2 

 

Rescue Group: 4 

 

Bat: 0  

 

Snake: 4 

 

Opossum: 0 

 

Raccoon:0 

 

Fox: 0 

 

Armadillo: 1 

 

Warning Issued: 6 

 

Citation Issued:  22 

20 



THE WACO CRIME 
FREE 

HOTEL/MOTEL Program 

Keeping Illegal Activity Out Of Hotel/Motel Property 

JOIN THE PARTNERSHIP 

IT WORKS!!! 

The WACO CRIME FREE HOTEL/MOTEL PROGRAM (offered to 

any hotel/motel in the Waco city limits) was designed to assist owners and managers of 

hotel/motel properties in keeping drugs and other illegal activity off their property. 

This program is solution oriented. It is designed to be easy, yet effective in reducing the 

incidents of crime in hotel/motel communities. 

The program utilizes an approach which ensures the crime prevention goal, while 

maintaining an approach which is customer oriented and friendly. 

Upon completion of the 4 hour seminar and the minimum CPTED (Crime Prevention 

Through Environmental Design) requirements, managers and owners will be granted 

the use of large metal signs for display on the property. Upon full certification, 

management will also be granted the use of the Police Department's program logo in all 

advertisements. 

 
 

Benefits of becoming a member of the 
Crime Free Hotel/Motel Program: 

 
• Increased communication with Waco PD 

• Receive notification emails of all calls for police service on 
the property 

• Receive notification of significant events that happen on 
the property 

• Reduction of civil liabilities due to criminal activity 

• Learn crime prevention techniques 

 
 

For more information please contact: 

Detective Joshua Fischer 

Waco Police Department 

S.A.F.E. Unit 

115 Pine Ave 

Waco, Texas 76708 

joshuaf@wacotx.gov 

(254) 750-7529 / FAX (254)750-7617 

21 

mailto:joshuaf@wacotx.gov


 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

               

  

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

   

  

 

  
 

   

               

(830) 830/583-2225 / FAX (830)583-2984

  

   

  

 

  
 

   

 

     

    
    

  

  

  

 

  

  

     
  

 

  
 

   

 

     

    
    

  

  

  

 

  

  

     
  

 

  
 

   

 
  

  

Keeping Illegal Activity Out Of Hotel/Motel Property

  JOIN THE PARTNERSHIP

IT WORKS!!!

  The KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT'S CRIME FREE 

HOTEL/MOTEL PROGRAM (offered to any hotel/motel in the Kenedy city

  limits) was designed to assist owners and managers of

hotel/motel properties in keeping drugs and other illegal activity off their property.

This program is solution oriented.  It is designed to be easy, yet effective in reducing the

  incidents of crime in hotel/motel communities.

The program utilizes an approach which ensures the crime prevention goal, while

  maintaining an approach which is customer oriented and friendly.

Upon completion of the 4 hour seminar and the minimum CPTED (Crime Prevention 

Through Environmental Design)  requirements, managers and owners will be granted

the use of large metal signs for display on the  property. Upon full certification,

management will also be granted the use of the Police Department's program logo in all

  advertisements.

Benefits of becoming a member of the
  Crime Free Hotel/Motel Program:

   Increased communication with Kenedy PD
 Receive notification emails of all calls for police service on

  the property
 Receive notification of significant events that happen on

  the property
 Reduction of civil liabilities due to criminal activity

   Learn crime prevention techniques
For more information please contact:

Chief Rick Ashe or Sergeant Clint Davis
Kenedy Police Department

119 S Third Street
Kenedy, Texas 78119
kpd@kenedypd.org

THE KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT
CRIME FREE

HOTEL/MOTEL PROGRAM

22 

mailto:joshuaf@wacotx.gov�


 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 

                              2021                                                                                                              2020 

SEPTEMBER JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JUL AUG SEP SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL AVERAGE 

CALL FOR SERVICE 573 482 443 402 459 538 538 543 488 535 464 435 419 5,246 437 

OFFICER ASSISTANCE 92 89 85 101 112 86 119 128 68 72 94 85 183 1,242 104 

MV ACCIDENTS 06 06 10 14 11 12 13 15 13 09 08 11 05 124 10 

ARRESTS 06 07 27 18 20 19 11 07 14 27 11 22 08 170 14 

MUN CLASS C-ARRESTS 02 00 02 04 04 02 01 02 05 01 00 06 02 30 3 

DWI ARREST 01 01 00 00 01 00 03 00 01 05 00 00 02 9 1 

JUVENILE INCIDENT 06 07 03 06 04 08 03 03 09 01 04 03 04 60 5 

THEFT/BURGLARY 09 08 11 13 14 09 18 11 16 01 12 08 12 141 12 

CITATIONS 433 281 401 266 405 397 466 391 404 466 470 401 416 4,731 394 

WARNINGS 118 198 281 165 306 308 328 298 285 336 330 273 210 3,100 258 

TRAFFIC STOPS 257 197 281 185 286 287 309 259 272 282 335 260 216 3,144 262 

TRUCK VIOLATIONS 68 20 04 28 27 23 28 24 42 44 38 21 29 42 4 

MHMR 05 04 02 00 10 04 05 00 01 06 01 02 08 352 29 

CLEARED CASES 39 34 54 45 46 40 36 64 45 56 67 29 37 536 45 

BUILDING CHECKS 89 71 83 38 53 103 205 227 214 80 31 76 59 1,249 104 

ASSAULTS/SEXUAL 05 07 07 06 08 10 09 03 04 05 07 09 03 78 7 

23 



 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 
 

 

 

92 89 85
101

112

86

119
128

68

94
85

183

OFFICER'S ASSISTANCE 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OC NOV DEC

573

482
443

402
459

538 533 543
488 464

435 419

CALL FOR SERVICE

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

24 



 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 

 

 

6 6

10

14

11
12

23

15
13

8

11

5

MV ACCIDENTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

6 7

27

18
20 19

11

7

14

11

22

8

1

ARRESTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

25 



 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

0

2

4 4

0

3

2

5

0

6

2

MUNICIPAL ARRESTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

1 1

0 0

1

0

3

0

1

0 0

2

DWI ARRESTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

26 



 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 
 

 

 

6

7

3

6

4

8

3

0

9

4

3

4

JUVENILE INCIDENTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

9
8

11

13
14

9

18

11

16

12

8

12

BURGLARY/THEFT

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

27 



 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 

 

 

433

281

401

266

405 397

466

391 404

470

401 416

CITATIONS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

118

198

281

165

306 308 309 298
285

330

273

210

WARNINGS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

28 



 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 

 

 

257

197

281

185

286 287
309

259 272

335

260

216

TRAFFIC STOPS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

5
4

2

0

10

4
5

0
1 1

2

8

MHMR

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

29 



 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

68

20

4

28 27
23

28
24

42
38

21

29

TRUCK VIOLATIONS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

39
34

54

45 46
40

36

64

45

67

29

37

CLEARED CASES

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

30 



 
  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 

 

 

 

89
71

83

38
53

103

205
227

214

31

76
59

BUILDING CHECKS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

5

7 7
6

8

10
9

3
4

7

9

3

ASSAULTS/SEXUAL

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

31 



 

 

Building Department 

& 

Code Compliance 

Reports 

  

32 



BUILDING/CODE COMPLIANCE REPORT SEPTEMBER 2021
 

LOCATION VIOLATION/PURPOSE ACTION STATUS

9/1/2021 Alley behnd Loma Vista High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/1/2021 Alley b/t Loma Vista & Alta Vista High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/1/2021 127 Pecan St. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/1/2021 703 Escondido High grass/weeds City inspected property City mailed certified violation letter to owner, ACTIVE

9/1/2021 623 Escondido High grass/weeds City inspected property City mailed certified violation letter to owner, ACTIVE

9/1/2021 201 Booe St. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/1/2021 241 W. Hwy 72 Certificate of Occupancy Permit fee paid for $96.15 City emailed Bureau Veritas for inspection, ACTIVE

9/2/2021 241 W. Hwy 72 Certificate of Occupancy Certificate of Occupancy passed Bureau Veritas passed inspection, CLOSED

9/2/2021 Alley b/t Ila and Carol High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/2/2021 Alley b/t Carol & Margaret St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/2/2021 Easement of Margare & 8th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed easement, CLOSED

9/2/2021 Alley b/t S. 7th. & S. 8th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/2/2021 202 Victoria St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City mailed certified violation letter to owner, ACTIVE

9/2/2021 115 S. 2nd. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City mailed certified letter to owner, ACTIVE

9/2/2021 202 Victoria St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City mailed certified violation letter to owner, ACTIVE

9/2/2021 N. Sunset Strip & Freeny Dr. Sign in Right-of-way City inspected property City mailed certified violation letter to owner, ACTIVE

9/6/2021 Easement pf Franklin & Kenedy St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed easement, CLOSED

9/6/2021 Alley between School & Margaret St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/7/2021 Alley b/t Helena Rd. & Commanche St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/7/2021 Alley b/t S. 8th. & S. 9th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/7/2021 605 Karnes St. Building inspection Flatwork inspection passed Bureau Veritas passed inspection, CLOSED

9/8/2021 1413 Nueces St. Meter loop permit Permit fee paid for $126.15 City issued permit for a meter loop ispection, ACTIVE

9/8/2021 607 1/2 S. 5th. St. Meter loop permit Permit fee paid for $126.15 City issued permit for a meter loop ispection, ACTIVE

9/8/2021 Alley b/t Ila and Leland St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/8/2021 Alley behind E. Main and & 72 E. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/8/2021 Alley b/t S. 6th. & S. 7th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/9/2021 Alley b/t S. 5th. & S. 6th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/9/2021 1413 Nueces St. Electrical inspection Electrical inspection failed Bureau Veritas failed inspection, owner notified, ACTIVE

9/9/2021 607 1/2 S. 5th. St. Meter loop inspection Meter loop inspection failed Bureau Veritas failed inspection, owner notified, ACTIVE

9/9/2021 Alley b/t S. 4th. & S. 5th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/10/2021 Alley b/t N. 6th. & N. 5th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/10/2021 Alley b/t N. 5th. & N. 4th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/10/2021 805 W. Main St. Building permit Permit fee paid for $568.37 City submitted plan review to Bureau Veritas, ACTIVE

9/10/2021 241 W. Hwy 72 Certificate of Occupancy Issued Certifiacte of Occupancy City issued Certifiacte of Occupancy, CLOSED

9/13/2021 Alley b/t S.3rd. & S. 4th. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/13/2021 Alley b/t S. 2nd. & S. 3rd. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/14/2021 Alley b/t N. 3rd. & N. 2nd. St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

33 



BUILDING/CODE COMPLIANCE REPORT SEPTEMBER 2021
 

9/15/2021 Alley b/t W. Live Oak & W. Dailey St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/15/2021 710 Hyland Dr. Gas permit Permit fee paid for $126.15 City issued a gas line permit, ACTIVE

9/15/2021 309 Tilden St. Electrical inspection Electrical inspection passed Bureau Veritas passed inspection, CLOSED

9/16/2021 513 Goliad St. Building permit Permit fee paid for $100.00 City issued a permit to move in a manufactured home, CLOSED

9/16/2021 Alley b/t W. Dailey & W. Butler St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/17/2021 Alley b/t Graham & Hackberry St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/17/2021 805 W. main St., Suite #150 Certificate of Occupancy Permit fee paid for $96.15 City issued a permit for a certificate of Occupancy inspection, ACTIVE

9/17/2021 124 Mourning St. Building permit Permit fee paid for $23,408.20 City submitted plan review to Bureau Veritas, ACTIVE

9/17/2021 710 Hyland Dr. Gas inspection Gas inspection passed Bureau Veritas passed inspection, CLOSED

9/17/2021 146 Graham Rd. Building permit Permit fee paid for $1.00 City issued a demolition permit for a structure, CLOSED

9/20/2021 201 Booe St. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property,in compliance, CLOSED

9/20/2021 117 N. Craig St. Meter loop permit Permit fee paid for $126.15 City issued permit for a meter loop ispection, ACTIVE

9/20/2021 Esaement b/t Graham & Hillside Dr. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed easement, CLOSED

9/20/2021 Esaement off Northside & Hillside Dr. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed easement, CLOSED

9/21/2021 321 Nichols St. Plumbing inspection Plumbing inspection passed Bureau Veritas passed inspection, CLOSED

9/22/2021 415 S. 8th. St. Building permit Permit fee paid for $76.92 City issued a building permit for a re-roof, CLOSED

9/22/2021 805 W. Main St. , Suite #150 Certifcate of Occupancy Issued Certificate of Occupancy City issued Certificate of Occupancy, CLOSED

9/22/2021 614 W. Main St. Certifcate of Occupancy Issued Certificate of Occupancy City issued Certificate of Occupancy, CLOSED

9/22/2021 146 Graham Rd. Dumpster in street Advised owner regarding dumpster City advised owner about dumpster, owner moved dumpster, CLOSED

9/22/2021 509 S. 7th. St. High grass/weeds/debris City filed lien City filed a lien for $1,384.05, CLOSED

9/23/2021 900 Maytag St. Meter loop permit Permit fee paid for $126.15 City issued permit for a meter loop ispection, ACTIVE

9/23/2021 417 Victoria St, (Rear) Trash/debris City inspected property Owner is cleaning, showing progress, ACTIVE

9/23/2021 513 Goliad St. Setback requirements City advised owner of sebacks City advised owner regarding the building setbacks for structure, CLOSED

9/24/2021 124 Karnes St. Meter loop permit Permit fee paid for $126.15 City issued permit for a meter loop ispection, ACTIVE

9/24/2021 110 Graham Rd. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/27/2021 117 N. Craig St. Meter loop inspection Meter loop inspection passed City emailed AEP with ESID #for service, CLOSED

9/27/2021 309 Tilden St. Concrete flatwork Concrete flatwork passed Bureau Vertias passed flatwork, CLOSED

9/27/2021 124 Karnes St. Meter loop inspection Meter loop inspection passed City emailed AEP with ESID #for service, CLOSED

9/27/2021 302 Franklin St. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/28/2021 900 Maytag St. Meter loop inspection Meter loop inspection passed City emailed AEP with ESID #for service, CLOSED

9/28/2021 308 Franklin St. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/28/2021 805 W. Main St. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/28/2021 700 block of FM 743 High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/28/2021 401 Margaret St. High grass/weeds/litter City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/28/2021 513 Goliad St. Meter loop permit Permit fee paid for $126.15 City issued permit for a meter loop ispection, ACTIVE

9/29/2021 703 Escondido High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/29/2021 623 Escondido High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/29/2021 Alley Tilden & School St. High grass/weeds City inspected property City cleaned/mowed alley, CLOSED

9/30/2021 202 Victoria St. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/30/2021 615 W. Main St. High grass/weeds City inspected property Owner has cleaned property, in compliance, CLOSED

9/30/2021 334 Franklin St. Building permit Permit fee paid for $76.92 City issued a building permit for a 20'x20' rof, CLOSED

9/30/2021 412 S. 6th. St. Electrical permit Permit fee paid for $126.15 City emailed Bureau Veritas for an electrical inspection, ACTIVE

34 



BUILDING/CODE COMPLIANCE REPORT SEPTEMBER 2021
 

Service calls Building permits issued HVAC permits issued

79 6 0

Electrical permits issued Electrical inspections

7 6

Plumbing permits issued Plumbing inspections

0 1

Submitted by Jaime S. Albiar

Gas permits issued Gas inspections Building Official

1 1

Certificate of Occupancy 911 addresses issued

3 0

Dangerous structure violations Zoning violations

0 0

Alleyways cleaned Plan reviews

22 2

Fees collected, all inspections Collection Station disposals

and permits 63

$25,432.91

Lien(s) filed Lien amount total(s)

1 $1,384.05

Violation letters issued Properties cleaned

6 13

Statements mailed for Amount of statements mailed

non-compliant owners $0.00

0

Payments made to the City Amount of paymnets

0 $0.00

35 



PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2021
 

LOCATION VIOLATION/PURPOSE ACTION STATUS

9/2/2021 412 Mixon St. & 416 Mixon St. Vacate/Re-plat No action taken/Lack fo quorum Tabled/Next meeting

9/2/2021 249 Booe St. Variance No action taken/Lack fo quorum Tabled/Next meeting

Submitted by : Jaime S. Albiar

36 



 

 

Streets Department 

& 

Parks Department 

Reports 
 

37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



 

 

City Secretary Report 
 

42 



City of Kenedy  Revised 10/08/2021 

 City 
 Secretary 
 Department 

 

 
City Secretary Report 

• Administration: 

o Auto attendant phone system has been established.  

 

• Personnel 

o New Hire(s): 0 

o Separation(s): 5 

▪ 1 Code Compliance  

▪ 1 Parks Department 

▪ 1 Street Department 

▪ 2 Water/Sewer Department 

 

• Event Planning 

o Fall Festival will take place on Saturday, October 16, 2021 from 6 pm to 9 pm at 

Joe Gulley Park.  The festival will include Hocus Pocus movie in the park, hay 

rides, bounce houses, food trucks, and a costume contest.   

 

o Kenedy Christmas in the Park – A three-day event on December 4th, 11th, and 18th.  

Currently going through inventory of lights and decorations.  In the planning stages 

for fun actives for children and family events.  The Kenedy High School band has 

agreed to play Christmas music for the community.    

 

Utility Billing  

• New Services: 

o 29 Residential 

o 3 Commercial 

• Disconnect Services: 

o 32 Residential 

o 2 Commercial 

Fire Report 

• Responded to eleven (11) calls: 

o 7 Grass Fires 

o 2 Motor Vehicle Accident 

o 1 Motor Vehicle Fire 

o 1 Smoke in building 

 

• 4100 Gallons of water used 

• 23 Personnel Responded 

Monthly Report 
September 2021 

43 



City of Kenedy  Revised 10/08/2021 

 

Court Report 

• Court saw 123 defendants and collected a total of $21,626.39 with a net to the City of 

$16,184.46.  

 

44 



 

 

September 2021 

Grass fire- 7 

Motor Vehicle Accident- 2 

Motor Vehicle Fire- 1 

Smoke in building- 1 

Total Incidents= 11 

Water used- 4100 

Personal that responded- 23 

 

Kenedy Volunteer Fire Department 
303 W. Main  

Kenedy, Texas 78119 
 

“Always Ready” 
 
 

 

 

45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 9 

 

City Manager Report. 

- Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations. 

- Presentation of Financials. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

 

75 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 10 

 

A. Consideration and approval of City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes of 

August 10, 2021. 

 

B. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

 

76 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 7 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 10, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker     Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1 

Christopher Parker, District 3 

James Douglas-Meyer, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:     CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn     

City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

Director of Public Works Jerry Higgins 

Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez, III 

Building Official Jaime Albiar 

Administrative Assistant Amy Desharnais 

 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Regular City Council meeting to order.  

 

The Regular Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 6:00 p.m. 

on Tuesday, August 10, 2021, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal 

Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX and video streaming via Facebook live. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer to be led by Pastor Matt Singleton with First Baptist Church. 

 

Pastor Matt Singleton with First Baptist Church led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag. 

 

5. Citizen comment. 

 

77 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 2 of 7 

Suzanne Nunez, Parks & Recreation President, addressed the Council and stated during 

the Joint Kenedy 4B Corporation and Parks & Recreation Board Workshop meeting in 

July there was discussion to name the little league field.  Nunez stated maybe we could 

get the citizens involved in naming the field. 

 

6. Departmental Reports. 

Public Works Director Report 

Public Works Director Jerry Higgins addressed the Council to report the Public Works 

report.  Provided a status update on TCEQ to include WWTP Phase 1.  Provided a status 

update on current projects to include water wells 17 & 18, HWY 792 bridge, Kenedy 

Apartments, and water meter replacement.  Provided training activities update. 

 

Water and WWTP Summary: Water Produced 41.5 MG; Water Loss 3.0 MG / 7.95%; 

WWTP Flow 40.2 MG / Rain 12.0; Water Stage Restriction: Below State II 

 

Police Chief Report 

Chief Ashe addressed the council to report the Police Chief report.  A new Animal Control 

Officer was hired.  Animal Control division is currently operating with full staff members.  

The animal control report was given and there was a total of 34 service calls for July.  The 

new Reserve Office has completed field training and can work shift on his own.  The Police 

Department had 72 hours of training.  The School Resource Officer has been patrolling the 

park but is headed back to the school when school starts again.  National Night Out event 

will be held on October 05, 2021 at the Joe Gulley Park from 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm. 

 

Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

Building Official Jaime Albiar addressed the council to report the Building Department 

report and Code Compliance report.  There was a total of sixty-seven (67) service calls for 

July.  There was a total of thirteen (13) residential and commercial permits.  There was a 

total of ten (10) residential and commercial inspections.  The department remained active 

in the community and issued violations and warning letters for a total of ten (10).  There 

were three (3) properties cleaned.  There were two (2) commercial plan(s) submitted to 

Bureau Veritas for approval.  One (1) lien(s) was filed this month. 

 

Streets & Parks Director Report 

Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez addressed the council to report the Streets and 

Parks reports.   

 

The streets crew worked on hand patching/grading 15.1 cubic yards of Type D Asphalt, 

patching one hundred seventy-nine (179) pot holes using 46.8 cubic yards of Type D 

Asphalt and 5.1 cubic yards of Patch Pro Asphalt, worked on drainage using 68.3 cubic 

yards of base and fifteen (15) bags of cement, swept, and mowed/trimmed twenty-two (22) 

roadways and three (3) ally ways during the month.   The crew repaired two (2) signs and 

installed eight (8) signs.  Crews worked at the park patching and moving construction 

materials.  In addition, the crew picked up ten (10) loads of brush, replaced twelve (12) 

trash carts, delivered three (3) additional carts, and nine (9) new carts.  Crew sprayed for 

mosquitos and used eighteen (18) mosquito dunks.  

 

The parks crew worked for seven (7) days dragging/sweeping, ten (10) days removing trash 

from receptacles, and ten (10) days weed trimming the fields.  In addition, the crew mowed, 

78 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 3 of 7 

weed trimmed, and picked up trash around the walking trail, basketball courts, bridge, and 

gazebo. 

 

City Secretary Report 

City Secretary Ruby Beaven addressed the council to report the City Secretary report to 

include the Fire Department and Municipal Court reports. 

 

City Secretary Report: For the month of July there was one new hire and zero separations.   

Animal Control vacancy filled in July and an Administrative position filled and the 

candidate starts in August.  Streets and Parks positions began interviews in July and 

candidates are going through the pre-employment screening process.  

 

Utility Billing Report:  For the month of July there was seven (7) residential and one (1) 

commercial new service accounts opened.  There was a total of four (4) residential and one 

commercial accounts closed. 

 

Fire Department Report: For the month of July there were four (4) calls: Gas Leak, 

Stranded Motorist, and Traffic Control/Entrapment.  No was no water used.  A total of 

twenty-two (22) personnel responded. 

 

Municipal Court Report:  Municipal Court saw 139 defendants and collected a total of 

$24,587.06 with a net to the City of $17,021.75. 

 

7. City Manager Report. 

Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations 

City Manager Linn addressed the council to present the City Manager report.  Linn 

addressed the daily operations and stated still waiting on the GLO Grant Contract, the 

first tranche of ARP is estimated for release at the end of August or first of September 

according to TDEM, and budget workshop tentatively being set for August 20, 2021 at 

6:00 p.m. 

 

Linn addressed the projects and stated East Main has had a delay with recent weather and 

concrete is being poured, Grahm Road has been patched and taking advertisements for 

bids for the milling work, Building C completed, Building A is waiting on elevator to be 

completed, TDA CDBG Sewer Line Grant had 6S Engineering received final approval 

letter from TCEQ and now project can be advertised for construction, Carrizo Water Line 

Well 17 water quality text results came back within TCEQ standards and still waiting on 

downhole well video, and Well 18 water quality text results came back within TCEQ 

standards except iron which came back with secondary standards, still waiting downhole 

well video. 

 

Presentation of Financials. 

City Manager Linn presented the financial statements.  Currently in budget month ten 

(120) and utilized 83.33 percent of budget year.  Available Liquidity reported as follows: 

General Fund $2.9M; HOT $2.2M; Water/Sewer $853K; Paving Fund $2.4M; and Tex 

Pool $8.5M.   

 

Consent Agenda 

79 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 4 of 7 

This section shall provide for items that require action by the Council, but where little or no discussion is 

anticipated. By a single motion, second and affirmation majority vote. Items under this section are approved without 

further discussion or action. 

 

8. Consideration and approval of Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of July 13, 2021. 

 

9. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

Motion:  Councilwoman Schultz moved to approve consent agenda item 8 and item 9 on as 

presented.  Councilman Douglas seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

Ordinance / Resolution / Other Action Items:  
This section shall provide for all other official discussion and action items provided for consideration by the 

Council. 

 

10. Announcement regarding Karnes County Airport nominated for Aviation Airport of the 

Year Award. 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council and introduced Ron Hyde, Airport Operator.  Hyde 

addressed council and gave a brief overview of the history of the Karnes County Airport and 

the great strides in improvement that has been accomplished in the past few years such as, built 

runway, new lights, taxi ways lighting, self-serve, automatic weather observation, ramp, and 

upgraded T-Hangers.  Hyde stated the Karnes County Airport was nominated for the Aviation 

Airport of the Year Award and was the winner.  Hyde presented a plaque to Mayor Baker on 

behalf of the City of Kenedy.   

 

11. Consideration and possible action to approve a request to vacate and re-plat Pan 

American subdivision in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas; Block 3 Lots 9,10,11; 

as shown on the plat of record in Cabinet A Page 42 of the plat records of Karnes County, 

Texas, to be known as Lot 9A Block 3 in the Pan American subdivision and to be further 

known as 106 Crosley St.  (Presenter: Building Official Jaime Albiar) 

 

Jaime Albiar, Building Official, addressed council and discussed the owners request to vacate 

and re-plat for 106 Crosley St. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve a request to vacate and re-plat Pan 

American subdivision in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas; Block 3 Lots 9,10,11; as 

shown on the plat of record in Cabinet A Page 42 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas, 

to be known as Lot 9A Block 3 in the Pan American subdivision and to be further known as 

106 Crosley St.  Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously.   

   

12. Consideration and possible action to approve a request to vacate and re-plat Pan 

American #1 subdivision in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas; Block 1 Lots 20, 

21,22; as shown on the plat of record in Cabinet A Page 42 of the plat records of Karnes 

County, Texas, to be known as Lot 20A and Lot 22A Block 1 in the Pan American #1 

subdivision and to be further known as 900 Maytag St. and 902 Maytag St. respectively.  

(Presenter: Building Official Jaime Albiar) 

 

Jaime Albiar, Building Official, addressed council and discussed the owners request to vacate 

and re-plat for 900 Maytag St. and 902 Maytag St. 

 

80 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 5 of 7 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve a request to vacate and re-plat 

Pan American #1 subdivision in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas; Block 1 Lots 20, 

21,22; as shown on the plat of record in Cabinet A Page 42 of the plat records of Karnes 

County, Texas, to be known as Lot 20A and Lot 22A Block 1 in the Pan American #1 

subdivision and to be further known as 900 Maytag St. and 902 Maytag St. respectively.  

Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

13. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-10, an ordinance 

affecting participation of city employees in the Texas Municipal Retirement System 

granting the additional rights authorized by Section 854.202(g) of Title 8, Texas 

Government Code, as amended, and prescribing the effective date for the ordinance.  

(Presenter: City Manager William Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council to explain the ordinance to roll back retirement 

eligibility from twenty-five (25) years to twenty (20) years.  Linn explained City Secretary 

Beaven contributed to the efforts to build a stronger retention package. 

 

Discussion held among the Council and City Manager. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Ordinance No. 21-10, an ordinance 

affecting participation of city employees in the Texas Municipal Retirement System granting 

the additional rights authorized by Section 854.202(g) of Title 8, Texas Government Code, as 

amended, and prescribing the effective date for the ordinance.  Councilman Parker seconded 

the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

14. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-11, an ordinance 

authorizing and allowing, under the act governing the Texas Municipal Retirement 

System, “Updated Service Credits” in said system on an annual basis for service 

performed by qualifying members of such system who at the effective date of the 

allowance are members of the City of Kenedy; providing for increased prior and current 

service annuities for retirees and beneficiaries of deceased retirees of the city; providing 

for a change in the municipal contributions to the current service annuity reserve at 

retirement of the employees of the city; and establishing an effective date for the 

ordinance.  (Presenter: City Manager William Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council to explained the ordinance to increase the City 

matching rate from 1:1 to 2:1.  Linn explained City Secretary Beaven contributed to the efforts 

to build a stronger retention package. 

 

Discussion held among the Council and City Manager. 

 

Motion:  Councilwoman Saenz made the motion to approve Ordinance No. 21-11, an 

ordinance authorizing and allowing, under the act governing the Texas Municipal Retirement 

System, “Updated Service Credits” in said system on an annual basis for service performed by 

qualifying members of such system who at the effective date of the allowance are members of 

the City of Kenedy; providing for increased prior and current service annuities for retirees and 

beneficiaries of deceased retirees of the city; providing for a change in the municipal 

contributions to the current service annuity reserve at retirement of the employees of the city; 

and establishing an effective date for the ordinance.  Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

81 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 6 of 7 

 

15. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-06, a resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy in support of an application for RMS, CSS-COVID 19 

response plan; providing a repealing clause; providing for severability; and providing an 

effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager William Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council and explained trying to get paid $39,000 and the 

application is for RMS, CSS-COVID 19 response plan and need to amend the resolution for 

designation to Mayor or City Manager. 

 

Motion:  Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Resolution 21-06, a resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Kenedy in support of an application for RMS, CSS-COVID 19 

response plan; providing a repealing clause; providing for severability; and providing an 

effective date.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

16. Consideration and possible action regarding participation in the AEP LED Lighting 

replacement program and authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with AEP.  

(Presenter: City Manager William Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council to explain lighting services are available from AEP 

to replace failing lights to LED light at no charge.   

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to participate in the AEP LED Lighting 

replacement program and authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with AEP.  

Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carries with council members Schultz, 

Saenz, and Douglas voting in favor.  Council member Parker abstained due to a conflict of 

interest. 

 

17. Consideration and possible action in regard to establishing a date and time to conduct a 

workshop for the purpose of discussing items related to modifying the operations and 

maintenance agreement between the City of Kenedy and San Antonio River Authority 

for the Escondido Creek Parkway and possible future changes to the ownership and/or 

lease of the property as a way to ensure the long-term care and maintenance of the park.  

(Presenter: City Manager William Linn) 

 

Citizen Shelby Dupnik addressed the council to express her concerns in favor of the San 

Antonio River Authority assuming full control of the park. 

 

Motion:  Councilwoman Schultz moved to TABLE to the next meeting on September 14, 2021 

for establishing a date and time to conduct a workshop for the purpose of discussing items 

related to modifying the operations and maintenance agreement between the City of Kenedy 

and San Antonio River Authority for the Escondido Creek Parkway and possible future 

changes to the ownership and/or lease of the property as a way to ensure the long-term care 

and maintenance of the park.  Councilman Douglas seconded the motion.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

18. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. (Governing Body, City Manager, City 

Attorney) 

 

82 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 7 of 7 

Mayor Baker addressed the naming of the ballpark field and asked the City Manager to work 

with Suzanne Nunez. 

 

The tax hearing will be on September 14, 2021 at 5:45 pm and the regular meeting at 6:00 

pm. 

 

19. Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. (Governing Body, City 

Manager, City Secretary)  

 

Councilman Douglas stated the children return to school on August 16, 2021. 

 

Mayor Baker stated the Coffee in the Park with the Mayor is the second Saturday of the 

month from 9:00 am to 11:00 am. 

 

Mayor Baker stated the Fin Addict will be at Escondido on August 14, 2021 from 9:00 am to 

12:00 noon. 

 

20. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 7:44 p.m. 

 

        APPROVED: 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Beaven, City Secretary 

 

 

83 



84 



85 



86 



87 



88 



89 



90 



91 



92 



93 



94 



95 



96 



97 



98 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 11 

 

Consideration and possible action regarding an equipment donation to the proposed Youth 

Center from 2-D Vending of three (3) pool tables and one (1) crane machine game with a 

donation value of $6,500.00 and a donation contribution letter. 

  

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

 

99 



100 



101 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 12 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to identifying possible solutions aimed at reducing 

the number of vandalism incidents involving graffiti within the City of Kenedy and possible 

ways to remove the graffiti from city landmarks, as well as public and private properties. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Mayor Joe Baker 

 

 

 

102 



103 



104 



105 



106 



107 



108 



109 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 13 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to awarding a contract Tierra Lease Service, LLC in 

an amount not to exceed $145,050.00 for the 8” Waterline Extension Project; and authorizing the 

City Manager to sign all documents relating to the project.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn and PWD Jerry Higgins 

 

 

 

110 



111 



112 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 14 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution No. 21-10, a Resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy approving the submission of a grant application for the Office of 

the Governor’s Body Cam Grant No. 4363601 by the Kenedy Police Department; Providing a 

repealing clause; Providing for severability; and Providing an effective date. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

 

113 



114 



115 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 15 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution No. 21-11, a Resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy casting votes for the Karnes County Appraisal District, Board of 

Directors for the 2022-2023 Term; Providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; and 

Providing an effective date.  

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

 

116 



117 



118 



119 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 16 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-15, an Ordinance amending the 

adopted budget of the City of Kenedy, Texas for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021 and 

ending September 30, 2022 for the purpose of funding line items relating to the daily operations 

of the municipality; authorizing expenditures; providing for a severability clause; and providing 

for an effective date. (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

 

120 



121 



122 



123 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 17 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-16, an Ordinance of the City of 

Kenedy, Texas repealing the City’s Parks and Recreation Board Ordinance of March 27, 1972 

and abolishing the Parks and Recreation Board; Amending the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66 

Parks and Recreation Article II Parks and Recreation Board; Providing a repealer; Providing for 

a severability clause; and Providing for an effective date. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

 

124 



125 



126 



127 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 18 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-17, an Ordinance amending the 

water and wastewater fee schedule for commercial customers inside and outside the city limits; 

providing a repealer; providing for a severability clause; and providing for an effective date.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

128 



129 



130 



131 



132 



133 



134 



135 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 19 

 

Items to consider for placement on future agendas.  

 

SUBMITTED BY: Governing Body, City Manager, and City Attorney 

 

Item intentionally left blank. 

 

 

 

136 



 
October 12, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 20 

 

Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events.  

 

SUBMITTED BY: Governing Body, City Manager, and City Secretary 

 

Item intentionally left blank. 

 

 

 

137 


	2021, 10-12 Regular Council Agenda_ Signed
	6.1 Cover Sheet - CITY OF PROCLAMATION For Kenedy
	6.2 Backup - CITY OF PROCLAMATION For Kenedy
	7.1 Cover Sheet - Presentation
	8.1 Cover Sheet - Departmental Report
	8.2 Backup - September 2021 Manager Reports
	1 PW Report_Combined
	Director Report Cover Sheets - PW Director
	1 Public Works Activities
	2 TCEQ MR
	Sheet1

	5 Field Operations Report
	2020-2021

	7 Accidental Discharge or Spill
	Accidental Discharge or Spill Monthly Summary Form
	General Information:
	General Information
	Noncompliance Summary


	8 Water to Distribution - WastewaterEffluent
	Sept 21

	6 Wastewater Reports.xlsx
	Sheet1


	2 PD Report_Combined
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Chief of Police
	1 Sep monthly report
	2 ACO 09-21 Report
	3 Hotel motel flyer 3
	THE WACO CRIME FREE
	Benefits of becoming a member of the Crime Free Hotel/Motel Program:

	4 Hotel Crime
	HOTEL/MOTEL Program
	Benefits of becoming a member of the 
	Crime Free Hotel/Motel Program:
	Increased communication with Waco PD
	Receive notification emails of all calls for police service on the property
	Receive notification of significant events that happen on the property
	Reduction of civil liabilities due to criminal activity
	Learn crime prevention techniques
	For more information please contact:
	Detective Joshua Fischer
	Waco Police Department
	S.A.F.E. Unit
	115 Pine Ave
	Waco, Texas 76708
	joshuaf@wacotx.gov
	(254) 750-7529 / FAX (254)750-7617

	5 SEPTEMBER  2021 STATS PDF

	3 Bldg & CC Report_Combined
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Bldg & Code Compliance

	4 Sts & Pks Report_Combined
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Streets & Parks
	Street Dept Report 1
	Street Dept Report 2
	Parks Report

	5 City Secretary Report_Combined
	City Secretary Report
	Sept 2021
	Sept 2021 Kmun Crt Report


	9.1 Cover Sheet - Manager Report
	10.1 Cover Sheet
	10.2 A Backup - 2021, 08-10 Regular Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	10.2 B - Backup - Financials Report
	11.1 Cover Sheet - Donation Letter
	11.2 Backup - Donation Letter
	12.1 Cover Sheet - Vandalism
	12.2 Backup - Vandalism
	13.1 Cover Sheet - 8 Water Line Contract Award
	13.2 Backup - 8 Water Line Contract Award
	14.1 Cover Sheet - Resolution 21-10
	14.2 Backup - Resolution No 21-10
	15.1 Cover Sheet - Resolution No 21-11
	15.2 Backup - Resolution No 21-11
	16.1 Cover Sheet - Ordinance 21-15
	16.2 Backup - Ordinance 21-15
	17.1 Cover - Ordinance 21 - 16
	17.2 Backup - Ordinance 21-16
	18.1 Cover Sheet 21-17
	18.2 Backup - Ordinance 21-17
	19.1 Cover Sheet
	20.1 Cover Sheet



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


